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Maryland -Historical Trust 
State Historic Sites Inventory Form 

Magi No. 

DOE _yes no 

1. Name {indicate pref erred name} 

2. Location . · -.. 

- .. , Baltimo.r.e. Avenue and Hami Tton Street. 
_ not for publication street & number 

city, town _vicinity of 

• •-•• - ;- ~ >- • 

. ·:::J~ ..... 
' . . ..:,·:.... ·. ~. 

3. Classification 

~·~ ' .. ···.~= ~-:'~-:,:: (_~\·~'X':cupied'' 
·-building(•) _x_ prmte · · '~unoccupied 

congressional district 

Present u .. 
--r-museum 
_. park 

_structure _both ~Work In progress 
_ site Public Acquisition Acceulble 
_object _In process _yes: restricted 

.. _agriculture 
L commercial 
_-educational 
_entertainment 
_government 
_Industrial 
_ mllltary 

_ private residence 
_religious 
_scientific 

.- , ·-being considered _ yes~ unrestricted 
·-· _. not applicable _no 

_ transportation 
_other: 

4. Owner of Property (give names and-mailing addresses of all owners) -. 
name 

street & number telephone no.: 

city, town state and zip code 

5. Location of Legal Description 

courthou•, registry of deeds, etc. liber 

street & number folio 

city, town si.te 

&. Representation in Existing Historical surveys 

title 

date _federal _state _county 

ctty,town 

local 



7. Description 

Condition 
_excellent 
·_good 

_fair 

Check one 
_ deteriorated _ unaltered 
_ ruins _.,X._ altered 
_unexposed 

Check one 
_ original ~ite 
_ moved date of move 

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its 
various elements as it exists today. 

- ' 
- - .. ·-~.~ .-._ ~·:.·.-.-~- :·~ ~~;-+"~~f·;~·-··~7: -.~·-:··,~--~~ ::- ...- · ... ---.• .. ,_. __ . - . -- -~ 

F0:rmer Me.tftod i st cha rch' now usecr for ·v idea pr-od uc t ton. 
-Basemen..t- constructed ou.t of granite. 192-3. the upper structure 
built 1934 in red brick. Contained main congregational area and 

- ·parish o-ffices at rear~ Metal capping coveres the castle-like 
towers and although the rectory and office space remain ess 
entially unchanged, the main space has been divided in two for 
offices. The front addition was constructed in the 1960's of 
narrow off-white brick and replaced the main stairway. This 

.addftion shelters a loading-dock approached from Baltimore avenue. 
· ___ Another 1 oading dock exists to -the-' north adjacent to the former 

·parish offices.. - ·-·> .• ·~ · 

;·-:~ ;- •· . - -. :'?:-~ .,.-_ -: . -' c'• :, . 
~: • ;. - ••• :. - .··:~·- - • •.' ' 1 .--~-

.• • ....· :' ~ ·~~; "':- -... : ·1·~· .. --~ _.. ·• .. _ 

. !. • :. 



·a. Significance Survey No •. r (T ·. 6 ~ ~ A\ -1.1 

Period Areas of Significance-Check and justify below 
_ prehistoric 
_ 1400-1499 
-1~1599 

_ archeology-prehistoric _ community planning _ landscape architecture _x_ religion 
_ archeology-historic _ conservr1tion _ law _ science 
_agriculture _economics _ literature _ sculpture 

-1600-1699 _architecture _education _ mllltary _ social/ 
_17~1799 

_1800-1899 
_1900-

_ art _engineering _ music humanitarian 
__ commerce _exploration/settlement _ philosophy _theater 
_ communications _Industry _ polltlcstgovemment _transportation 

_ Invention _other (specify) 

Sp.cane clat- '- Bullder/ArchHect 

check:.~· Appiica~le:· crl.teria:. ~. · _·_B ·_c D 
·· · • · > ':: ... ;:_:- aD.d/ or'.· . . · · ·~ .- · 

~·. Appli ... abl e. Exception: A . B _c D E F G .. _ ... ., ·' ; . : 
Leve1 of Significance: national state local 

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and 
SUJ?port. 

.r . 

.-, ~·.:,::· ...... ,: :_~~f . - -·· .. .. ~ - \o ' 
·,--.·-·- ... : • ~ - : ·p •• -.··.·.··. ... ... . . .- ~:~ :j/_: ~.~, ~;~ -,.. --

- .= - • ,.···,~:~-"'- Yf.:.~ ~~-~-- .<'!"?:...--:~.... . -

. ·,,_,·:··.ority .. the basement o-r the First Methodist Church was completed 
·by 1923,. but was still.used until ·fonds were available to 
·complete the buflding in 1934. The Church used the building until 

1962 when· it moved to a new church. The Post Office then used 1t 
for~ a postal sorting area when the front steps were removed and 
a commercial loading dock was installed. The main room was also 
divided.at that time. Stain glass windo~s were removed and 
smaller metal framed windows installed of a different shape. 
Following the Post 6ffice, CLI Productions uses the building for 
v~deo editing and prodtiction. 
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Basement of the First Methodist Church 1923-1934 . (F .X.Geary) 
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